Re: Re-Publication of Advertisement- Supply of Electrical, Misc and Crockery items for
CIPS, New Building NUST H-12 Campus Islamabad

info@ppra.org.pk <info@ppra.org.pk>
Thu 5/2/2024 11:26 PM
To:NUST Procurement & Local Purchase <ddproc@nust.edu.pk>

Auto Reply from PPRA
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Important notice:

Note::
.. Receipt of tender Email acknowledged but does not confirm for Uploading of Tender.
ii. Please check your tender at www.ppra.org.pk within 48 hours after receiving this auto reply.

iii. If This Tender has already been Advertised In the leading Newspapers by Procuring Agencies, it
would be available on PPRA website (taken from Newspaper) With Violation of PP Rule-12.

iv. Tender Uploading Fee Rs:10000/-(For each Advertisement) Will Be Charged after uploading of
tender.

v. Evaluation Report (Tech or Final) Uploading Fee Rs:10000/-(For each Advertisement) Will Be
‘Charged after uploading of Evaluation Report (Tech or Final).

********************************************************************************

From: NUST Procurement & Local Purchase <ddproc@nust.edu.pk>

Sent: 5/9/24 5:38 PM

To: "PPRA, Info" <info@ppra.org.pk>, “rizwan@ppra.org.pk" <rizwan@ppra.org.pk>, “sheheryar@ppra.org.pk"
<sheheryar@ppra.org.pk>

Subject: Re-Publication of Advertisement- Supply of Electrical, Misc and Crockery items for CIPS New Building NUST H-12
Campus Islamabad

An advertisement regarding “Supply_of Electrical, Misc and Crockery items for CIPS New Building

NUST H-12 Campus Islamabad” is attached for uploading on PPRA Website by/before 12 May 2024

please.
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